

EAST AFR. PROT

21152

REC'D
REG'D 4.V.16

21152

Belfield 198

1916

31 March.

Last previous Paper.

Asst. Mistress
A School Nairobi

In succession to Miss Clavige, resigned.
 Sends particulars. Ask that post
 be offered to Mrs. M. C. Marshall.

Mr. Bottomley

This apparently
 no paper returning appears a
 Mr. Marshall, Mr. Bottomley
 I think, will be found
 the address given in the message
 as the Director of Education apparently
 knows of her, and deserves to be informed
 who should have the teaching post, if she
 is willing, and we might be in touch
 soon again.

Mr. Bottomley

P/I returned. She

holds a certificate, and is said to
be a "good needlewoman"; she appears,
therefore, to have the necessary
qualifications, and will probably
do well for the post.

? if the P.S. agrees.
consult references

Ref.
Rec'd 4 MAY 1954

211
MAY 1954.

Sir.

With reference to my despatch No. 816 of March 8th 1954, relating to the leave of Miss G.H.R. Claridge, School Mistress, in the European School, Beirut, I have the honour to report that that office has tendered and I have accepted her resignation as from the 1st of June next.

On 3rd June she will have completed 22 years' resident service, and I have approved by her being granted the vacation leave which she will have earned by that date, and a passage to Europe.

Miss Claridge's resignation will meet a vacancy in the staff of the Education Department. The services of Miss E. M. C. Tuckwell, at present in the Employment of Mrs. H. M. Tuckwell, will be required immediately to fill a post in the European School.

RIGHT HONORABLE

MARY 12 1954. H.M.T.

SECRET AND THE DRAFT

DO NOT CIRCULATE

... last known address was
the Bangalore, Kere, village, and I shall
be grateful if you will kindly be offered
to Mys.

572

S. I enclose herewith particulars of the
office which is desired to fill.

I have the honour to be
SIR,

Your humble, obedient servant

sd/- H.C.Bellah

GOVERNOR

6. THE ENEMY'S 100% LOSS NUMBER WAS
IN THE SENSATION. ONCE AGAIN I DON'T WANT
TO MENTION AS THE APPROXIMATELY 1000 WERE
SO FEW. 572

7. I AM PLEASE SENSITIVE, PARTICULARLY OF THE
SIGHTING WHICH IS TO ANGLED TO FULL.

I HAVE THE HONOUR TO BE YOURS,

572.

~~FOR YOUR INFORMATION, SENDER'S POSITION~~

AT 1000 METRES

COVERTURE

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

REC.
REGD. 4 MAY 16

Particulars of the Office of Assistant Masters
in the.....Divisional.....School, Nairobi.

1. Duties of Office and qualifications required
for their performance.

The Assistant Masters will be
required to teach in the Senior
Schools from Standard I to XII
and to act as Head of Department
and to take charge of the
Supervision of the work of
the other Masters. They will
also be required to take part
in the teaching Policy, jointly with
the other Masters and to interest
himself in the School games.

Salary of Office.

One hundred and thirty five pounds

p.s.m.

2135/- p.a.

3. Allowance, quarters, and other circum-
stances affecting the value of the Office.

quarters are allowed. Teachers
board at the School at a cost of
Rs. 80 p.m. during term time.

4. Nature, number and account of securities
required.

A free passage will be given to
the admitted candidate arriving

5. Whether free passage is provided for
person selected and his family.

Accommodation are usually shared
between the different classes.
A small amount of furniture is provided.

6. General particulars regarding accommo-
dation, furniture, &c., for information of
candidates.

Govt. No. 52/16 G. A. P.

9 MAY
1916

St

10 May, 1916

DRAFT

Madam,

Miss M. C. Turnbull

I am to inform

you that he ~~understands~~ understands
that you are desirous
of obtaining an app^c in
an educational capacity
in the Colonial Service.

I am accordingly to enquire
whether you would wish
to be considered for the
post of Assistant Mistress

of the European School at
Nairobi in the E. A. P.

The salary of the app^c is at
the rate of £135 per annum,
and four years' pay provided.
Free passages are also
~~provided~~ between the colony
and Europe.

19 May 1916

Madam,

I am to thank
the receipt of your
order of the 15th May
for 2 sets of Art. Museum
in the European School.

Enclosed are the
usual specimens and
that the order is ready to
make up upon reference
coupled.

Very sincerely
Yours for a year that
the Museum has served
and a day longer for the
loss of time after the last
order to 25th June
is completed in
the month of July.

and from ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~hospital~~ ^{the} ~~at~~ ⁱⁿ
the hospital at Nairobi.

The telegram added that
Mr Turnbull has been
informed.

9. I am to convey to you an
expression of our S.L's sympathy with you
~~etc~~ ~~etc~~ and to enquire
whether it would be
for best to let my office know
further in view of this

etc ~~etc~~ etc more to
be considered as candidate
for the appointment applied
etc ~~etc~~ etc I am to
etc ~~etc~~ etc of the case known

Friedl & Mustall

Cognac & Delmonico

Darlington Education Committee.

Corporation Rd. Goli

School.

April 17th 1913

Miss Nighthill was a Member of the Staff
of this School from 1st March - June 1912
to Feb 1913. During this time she
had charge of the Standard

Student
Study

and Teacher.

PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

RES